
 
 
 
 
 
 

Individual Decision 
 
 
 

The attached report will be taken as an 
Individual Portfolio Member Decision on: 

 

Thursday, 13th December, 2012 
 
 

Ref: Title Portfolio Member Page No. 
 

ID2423 West Berkshire Forward Plan - 
January 2013 to April 2013 

Councillor Gordon 
Lundie 

1 - 26 

 

 

Public Document Pack



This page is intentionally left blank



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 13 December 2012 

Individual Executive Member Decision 
 
 

Title of Report: 
West Berkshire Council Forward Plan 
- January 2013 to April 2013 

Report to be considered 
by: Individual Executive Member Decision 

Date on which Decision 
is to be taken: 13 December 2012 

Forward Plan Ref: ID2423 
 
 
Purpose of Report: 
 

To advise Members and residents of items to be 
considered by West Berkshire Council over the next 4 
months. 
 

Recommended Action: 
 

That the Leader of the Council agrees and where 
appropriate amends the West Berkshire Council 
Forward Plan. 
 

Reason for decision to be 
taken: 

It is a statutory requirement that a Forward Plan be 
produced. 
 

Other options considered: 
 

Not applicable. 
 

Key background 
documentation: 

Forward Plan. 

 
 
Portfolio Member Details 
Name & Telephone No.: Councillor Gordon Lundie 
E-mail Address: glundie@westberks.gov.uk 
 
 

Contact Officer Details 
Name: Moira Fraser 
Job Title: Democratic Services Manager 
Tel. No.: 01635 519045 
E-mail Address: mfraser@westberks.gov.uk 
 

Agenda Item 1.

Page 1



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 13 December 2012 

Implications 
 
Policy: The Forward Plan details the Policies to be adopted by 

West Berkshire Council. 

Financial: The Forward Plan has no financial implications. 

Personnel: The Forward Plan has no personnel implications. 

Legal/Procurement: The Forward Plan has no legal or procurement implications. 

Environmental: The Forward Plan has no environmental implications. 

Property: The Forward Plan has no property implications. 

Risk Management: The Forward Plan has no risk management implications. 

Equalities: The Forward Plan is a publication of the Council available 
for all residents at the Council Office in Market Street and 
on the Council’s website. 

 
 
Consultation Responses 
 
Members:  

Leader of Council: Councillor Gordon Lundie – comments to be raised at 
signing 

Overview & Scrutiny 
Management 
Commission Chairman: 

Councillor Brian Bedwell. – consulted at OSMC meetings 

Ward Members: All Members - Commnets to be raised at signing. 

Opposition 
Spokesperson: 

Councillor Jeff Brooks. – comments to be raised at signing 

Local Stakeholders: The West Berkshire Forward Plan will be published the first 
working day after the Individual Decision is signed. 

Officers Consulted: Nick Carter, John Ashworth, Margaret Goldie, Heads of 
Service, Group Executives. 

Trade Union: Not sought. 
 
 

Is this item subject to call-in.  Yes:   No:   

If not subject to call-in please put a cross in the appropriate box: 

The item is due to be referred to Council for final approval  
Delays in implementation could have serious financial implications for the Council  
Delays in implementation could compromise the Council’s position   
Considered or reviewed by O&SMC or associated Task Groups within preceding 
six months 

 

Item is Urgent Key Decision  
 

Page 2



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 13 December 2012 

Supporting Information 
 
1. Background 

1.1 West Berkshire Council’s Forward Plan, which is published monthly, sets out the 
key decisions that the Executive (either collectively or by Individual Executive 
Members) are expected to take over the next four months.  

 
1.2 Key decisions are defined by the Government (Regulation 8 of the Local Authorities 

(Executive Arrangements)(Access to Information)(England) Regulations 2001) as: 

(i) Those which result in the Local Authority incurring expenditure which is, or 
the making of savings which are, significant having regard to the Local 
Authority’s budget for the service or function to which the decision is related. 

(i) Those which are significant in terms of its effect on communities living or 
working in an area comprising two or more wards or electoral divisions in the 
area of the Local Authority. 

1.3 The introduction of The Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and 
Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012 in September 2012 replaced the 
2000 Executive Access to Information Regulations. As a consequence a 
requirement to publish a rolling forward plan at least 14 days before the start of 
each month has now been replaced by a requirement to publish 28 clear days’ 
notice of any intended key decision. It should be noted that “clear days” means 
working days, from midnight to midnight, and excludes weekends and public 
holidays, so 28 clear days equates to around 5½ normal weeks. In this case the 
Forward Plan for items to be considered by the Executive on the 17 January 2013 
was published on the 03 December 2012.  

1.4 On occasions, however, situations may arise where an urgent decision needs to be 
made in respect of an item that does not appear on the Forward Plan. There are 
two different ways in which this can be done: 

(i) the authority can take an urgent key decision without giving 28 
days’ notice where it is impracticable to give the full notice, 
provided that the authority gives at least five days’ clear notice 
to all members of the Overview and Scrutiny management 
Commission, which can then call in the decision to check that it 
was genuinely urgent; or 

(ii) where a key decision is so urgent there is not even time to give 
five clear days’ notice, the authority can take the decision if the 
Chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny Management 
Commission has agreed that the key decision is urgent and 
cannot reasonably be deferred.  

1.5 In addition The Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access 
to Information) (England) Regulations 2012 have introduced an entirely new 
requirement for the Council to publish 28 clear days’ notice of the intention to hold a 
private meeting (or part of a meeting) of the Executive. This 28 day notice must be 
reinforced by a five day notice which sets out the reasons for the meeting to be held 
in private, details of any propositions received as to why the meeting should be 
open, and the Council’s response. The response will be provided by the Monitoring 

Page 3



 

West Berkshire Council Individual Decision 13 December 2012 

Officer. The regulations again provide for an urgency procedure, under which the 
Council can decide the matter with shorter than 28 or five days’ notice, provided 
that it has first obtained the consent of the Chairman of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Commission. There is currently one confidential item scheduled for 
the 17 January 2013 Executive meeting and the required notice is attached as an 
appendix and will be displayed at the Council. If any representations are received 
the five day notice will be issued in January 2013. 

1.6 Details of decisions that Full Council, the Governance and Audit Committee and the 
Personnel Committee are going to take are also included on the Forward Plan for 
ease of reference. It should, however, be noted that the new requirements only 
apply to Executive meetings. 

 
1.7 The Work Programme of Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission and its 

Sub-Committees is attached as a separate document.   
 
1.8 Publication of the Forward Plan remains a statutory requirement of the Local 

Authority. The Forward Plan, any General Exception Decisions Notices and Notices 
of Private Decisions have to be available for inspection and also has to be 
published on the Council’s website. 

 
Appendices 
 
Appendix A – West Berkshire Council Forward Plan –  January 2013 to April 2013 
 
Appendix B – Overview and Scrutiny Management Commission and Sub-Committee Work 
Programmes.  
 
Appendix C – Notice of Private Decision

Page 4



 

West Berkshire Council 
Forward Plan 

 

 

 
 

A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 A

P
age 5



Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



West Berkshire Council Forward Plan – January 2013 to April 2013 
 

Reference Decision and Purpose Decision 
Body Decision Path Directorate Contact 

Lead Member 
(Porfolio 

Holder for . . .) 

Part 
II 

Date 
Report 

Published 
Consultee(s) Notes Decision 

Month 
 

The items included in the Forward Plan were correct at the time of publication. The Forward Plan may, however, change and you are advised to contact 
Moira Fraser – Tel: 01635 519045 or e-mail: mfraser@westberks.gov.uk to confirm the contents of any agenda before attending a meeting. 
Executive decisions may be taken by the Executive acting as a collective body or by officers acting under delegated powers. 

 

 1 

KEY: 
ID =  Individual Executive Member Decision 
EX =  Executive 
C =  Council 
GA = Governance & Audit Committee 
S = Standards Committee 
PC = Personnel Committee 

JANUARY 2013 

ID2556 

Station Road, Aldermaston - proposed 
7.5 Tonne weight limit 
To approve the statutory consultation and 
advertisement of a 7.5 tonne weight limit. 

ID 01/01/13 Environment Andrew 
Garratt 

Planning, 
Property, 
Highways, 
Transport 

 TBC 

Statutory 
consultees, 
general public, 
Parish Council 
and Ward 
members as part 
of the statutory 
consultation and 
advertisement. 

 01 January 
2013 

ID2557 

Zebra Crossing on Bridge Street, 
Hungerford - Petition 
To respond to a petition that has been 
submitted to the Council. 

ID 01/01/13 Environment Andrew 
Garratt 

Planning, 
Property, 
Highways, 
Transport 

 TBC Ward members  01 January 
2013 

ID2518a 

Petition for removal of proposed parking 
charges at Burdwood Centre car park, 
Thatcham 
To consider the recommendations that 
have been made in respect of this item 
following call-in. 

ID 01/01/13 Environment Mark 
Cole 

Planning, 
Property, 
Highways, 
Transport 

 TBC   01 January 
2013 

ID2436 Adoption of Parish Plans 
To adopt Parish Plans. ID 01/01/13 Resources Jo 

Naylor 

Partnerships, 
Equality, The 
Visions, 
Communities, 
Emergency 
Planning 

 TBC Local Members 
and Stakeholders  01 January 

2013 

ID2448 Approval of Village Design Statements 
To approve Village Design Statements. ID 01/01/13 Environment Paula 

Amorelli 

Planning, 
Property, 
Highways, 
Transport 

 TBC Local Members 
and Stakeholders  01 January 

2013 

P
age 7



West Berkshire Council Forward Plan – January 2013 to April 2013 
 

Reference Decision and Purpose Decision 
Body Decision Path Directorate Contact 

Lead Member 
(Porfolio 

Holder for . . .) 

Part 
II 

Date 
Report 

Published 
Consultee(s) Notes Decision 

Month 
 

The items included in the Forward Plan were correct at the time of publication. The Forward Plan may, however, change and you are advised to contact 
Moira Fraser – Tel: 01635 519045 or e-mail: mfraser@westberks.gov.uk to confirm the contents of any agenda before attending a meeting. 
Executive decisions may be taken by the Executive acting as a collective body or by officers acting under delegated powers. 

 

 2 

KEY: 
ID =  Individual Executive Member Decision 
EX =  Executive 
C =  Council 
GA = Governance & Audit Committee 
S = Standards Committee 
PC = Personnel Committee 

ID2570 

Equality Annual Report 
To set out our progress towards our 
published equality objectives. An annual 
report is required by law to be published 
each January. 

ID 16/01/13 Resources Elaine 
Walker 

Partnerships, 
Equality, The 
Visions, 
Communities, 
Emergency 
Planning 

    01 January 
2013 

ID2424 

West Berkshire Forward Plan - February 
2013 to May 2013 
To advise Members of items to be 
considered by West Berkshire Council over 
the next four months. 

ID 17/01/13 Resources 
Moira 
Fraser 
(2045) 

Leader of 
Council  09/01/13 

All Members, 
published on 
website for local 
residents 

Not subject to call 
in. 

01 January 
2013 

ID2598 

Six Monthly Report of the West 
Berkshire Adoption Service 
To report on the work of the Adoption 
Team and to enable Members to 
scrutinise the operation of the Adoption 
Service 

ID 29/01/13 Communities Sandra 
Dopson 

Children and 
Young People, 
Youth Service, 
Education 

 21/01/13   January 
2013 

EX2582 Healthwatch Commissioning 
 EX 17/01/13 EX Communities Tandra 

Forster 

Health and 
Wellbeing, 
Community 
Safety 

    01 January 
2013 

EX2577 

Learning from Complaints - Annual 
Report on Complaints Activity in 
Children's Social Care 2011 - 2012 
To inform senior managers and Elected 
Members of complaints activity and 
learning from complaints for the last 
financial year 

EX 17/01/13 EX Communities Yvette 
Jones 

Children and 
Young People, 
Youth Service, 
Education 

    01 January 
2013 

P
age 8



West Berkshire Council Forward Plan – January 2013 to April 2013 
 

Reference Decision and Purpose Decision 
Body Decision Path Directorate Contact 

Lead Member 
(Porfolio 

Holder for . . .) 

Part 
II 

Date 
Report 

Published 
Consultee(s) Notes Decision 

Month 
 

The items included in the Forward Plan were correct at the time of publication. The Forward Plan may, however, change and you are advised to contact 
Moira Fraser – Tel: 01635 519045 or e-mail: mfraser@westberks.gov.uk to confirm the contents of any agenda before attending a meeting. 
Executive decisions may be taken by the Executive acting as a collective body or by officers acting under delegated powers. 

 

 3 

KEY: 
ID =  Individual Executive Member Decision 
EX =  Executive 
C =  Council 
GA = Governance & Audit Committee 
S = Standards Committee 
PC = Personnel Committee 

EX2549 

Social Fund 
To provide information about the transfer of 
parts of the Social Fund to the Council from 
the Department for Works & Pensions and 
how we will manage these funds. 

EX 17/01/13 EX Communities Jo 
England 

Finance, 
Economic 
Development, 
Health & 
Safety, 
Pensions, 
Human 
Resources 

 09/01/13   01 January 
2013 

EX2482 Establishment Report Quarter 2 2012/13 
To note changes to the WBC Establishment EX 17/01/13 EX Resources Robert 

O'Reilly 

Finance, 
Economic 
Development, 
Health & 
Safety, 
Pensions, 
Human 
Resources 

    01 January 
2013 

EX2536 

Key Accountable Measures and 
Activities 2012/13. Update on progress: 
Q2 outturns 
 

EX 17/01/13 EX Resources Jason 
Teal 

Strategy, 
Performance, 
Council Plan, 
Housing, ICT, 
Corporate 
Services, 
Strategic 
Support, Legal 

    01 January 
2013 

EX2491 

Schools Place Strategy 2013-2018 
To determine a strategy for managing 
school organisation and ensure that there 
are sufficient school places to meet overall 
demand; there are sufficient school places 
in the right locations to meet demand; the 
provision of school places are managed in 
a cost effective manner. 

EX 17/01/13 EX Communities 
Caroline 
Corcora
n 

Children & 
Young People, 
Youth Service, 
Education 

 09/01/13 Schools, relevant 
Council Officers  01 January 

2013 

P
age 9



West Berkshire Council Forward Plan – January 2013 to April 2013 
 

Reference Decision and Purpose Decision 
Body Decision Path Directorate Contact 

Lead Member 
(Porfolio 

Holder for . . .) 

Part 
II 

Date 
Report 

Published 
Consultee(s) Notes Decision 

Month 
 

The items included in the Forward Plan were correct at the time of publication. The Forward Plan may, however, change and you are advised to contact 
Moira Fraser – Tel: 01635 519045 or e-mail: mfraser@westberks.gov.uk to confirm the contents of any agenda before attending a meeting. 
Executive decisions may be taken by the Executive acting as a collective body or by officers acting under delegated powers. 

 

 4 

KEY: 
ID =  Individual Executive Member Decision 
EX =  Executive 
C =  Council 
GA = Governance & Audit Committee 
S = Standards Committee 
PC = Personnel Committee 

EX2516 
Council Tax Base 
To set the Council Tax base for the year 
commencing 1 April 2013 

EX 17/01/13 EX Resources Bill 
Blackett 

Finance, 
Economic 
Development, 
Health and 
Safety, 
Pensions, 
Human 
Resources 

    01 January 
2013 

EX2560 

Business Rate Retention - NNDR 
(National Non-Domestic Rates) Pool 
Contribution Return 
To provide a scheme of Council Tax 
Support 

EX 17/01/13 EX Resources 
Sean 
Anderso
n 

Finance, 
Economic 
Development, 
Health & 
Safety, 
Pensions, 
Human 
Resources 

    01 January 
2013 

EX2572 

London Road Industrial Estate (LRIE) 
Developer 'Opportunity Document'  
(Paragraph 3 - information relating to 
financial/business affairs of a particular 
person) 
To present the LRIE Opportunity Document 
to the Executive on 170113 and seek the 
Executive's approval to publish the 
Opportunity Document 

EX 17/01/13 EX Communities Bill 
Bagnell 

Partnerships, 
Equality, The 
Visions, 
Communities, 
Emergency 
Planning 

Yes    01 January 
2013 

EX2575 

Response to the Scrutiny Review of 
Domestic Abuse 
For the Executive to consider the 
recommendations from the scrutiny review 
into domestic abuse and to resolve 
accordingly. 

EX 17/01/13 EX Resources David 
Lowe 

Health and 
Wellbeing, 
Community 
Safety 

    01 January 
2013 

P
age 10



West Berkshire Council Forward Plan – January 2013 to April 2013 
 

Reference Decision and Purpose Decision 
Body Decision Path Directorate Contact 

Lead Member 
(Porfolio 

Holder for . . .) 

Part 
II 

Date 
Report 

Published 
Consultee(s) Notes Decision 

Month 
 

The items included in the Forward Plan were correct at the time of publication. The Forward Plan may, however, change and you are advised to contact 
Moira Fraser – Tel: 01635 519045 or e-mail: mfraser@westberks.gov.uk to confirm the contents of any agenda before attending a meeting. 
Executive decisions may be taken by the Executive acting as a collective body or by officers acting under delegated powers. 

 

 5 

KEY: 
ID =  Individual Executive Member Decision 
EX =  Executive 
C =  Council 
GA = Governance & Audit Committee 
S = Standards Committee 
PC = Personnel Committee 

 

FEBRUARY 2013 

ID2437 Adoption of Parish Plans 
To adopt Parish Plans. ID 01/02/13 Resources Jo 

Naylor 

Partnerships, 
Equality, The 
Visions, 
Communities, 
Emergency 
Planning 

 TBC Local Members 
and Stakeholders  01 February 

2013 

ID2449 Approval of Village Design Statements 
To approve Village Design Statements. ID 01/02/13 Environment Paula 

Amorelli 

Planning, 
Property, 
Highways, 
Transport 

 TBC Local Members 
and Stakeholders  01 February 

2013 

ID2588 
Consultation Policy 
Approval of the final Policy following 
consultation 

ID 01/02/13 Resources Jason 
Teal 

Strategy, 
Performance, 
Council Plan, 
Housing, ICT, 
Corporate 
Services, 
Strategic 
Support, Legal 

 TBC   01 February 
2013 

ID2425 

West Berkshire Forward Plan - March 
2013 to June 2013 
To advise Members of items to be 
considered by West Berkshire Council over 
the next four months. 

ID 14/02/13 Resources 
Moira 
Fraser 
(2045) 

Leader of 
Council  06/02/13 

All Members, 
published on 
website for local 
residents 

Not subject to call 
in. 

01 February 
2013 

GA2552 
Internal Audit - Interim Report for 
2012/13 
 

GA 11/02/13 GA Resources Ian 
Priestley 

Finance, 
Economic 
Development, 
Health and 
Safety, 
Pensions, 
Human 
Resources 

    01 February 
2013 

P
age 11



West Berkshire Council Forward Plan – January 2013 to April 2013 
 

Reference Decision and Purpose Decision 
Body Decision Path Directorate Contact 

Lead Member 
(Porfolio 

Holder for . . .) 

Part 
II 

Date 
Report 

Published 
Consultee(s) Notes Decision 

Month 
 

The items included in the Forward Plan were correct at the time of publication. The Forward Plan may, however, change and you are advised to contact 
Moira Fraser – Tel: 01635 519045 or e-mail: mfraser@westberks.gov.uk to confirm the contents of any agenda before attending a meeting. 
Executive decisions may be taken by the Executive acting as a collective body or by officers acting under delegated powers. 

 

 6 

KEY: 
ID =  Individual Executive Member Decision 
EX =  Executive 
C =  Council 
GA = Governance & Audit Committee 
S = Standards Committee 
PC = Personnel Committee 

EX2480 Finance Report - Quarter 3 
 EX 14/02/13 EX Resources Joseph 

Holmes 

Finance, 
Economic 
Development, 
Health & 
Safety, 
Pensions, 
Human 
Resources 

    01 February 
2013 

EX2531 
Financial Performance Report Q3 
To inform Members of the latest financial 
performance of the Council. 

EX 14/02/13 EX Resources Joseph 
Holmes 

Finance, 
Economic 
Development, 
Health & 
Safety, 
Pensions, 
Human 
Resources 

    01 February 
2013 

EX2579 
Adoption of the Tenancy Strategy 
For Executive to approve and adopt the 
Tenancy Strategy for West Berkshire 

EX 14/02/13 EX Communities Mel 
Brain 

Strategy, 
Performance, 
Council Plan, 
Housing, ICT, 
Corporate 
Services, 
Strategic 
Support, Legal 

    01 February 
2013 

EX2583 

Supplementary Planning Document for 
Develop Contributions - Updates to 
Topic Papers 
To consider updates and amendments to 
the Developer Contributions Planning 
Policy prior to 4 weeks public consultation 

EX 14/02/13 EX Environment Caroline 
Walsh 

Planning, 
Property, 
Highways, 
Transport 

    01 February 
2013 

EX2584 

Community Infrastructure Levy - 
Preliminary Draft Charging Schedule 
To consider and approve the Preliminary 
Draft Charging Schedule prior to public 
consultation 

EX 14/02/13 EX Environment Caroline 
Walsh 

Planning, 
Property, 
Highways, 
Transport 

    01 February 
2013 

P
age 12



West Berkshire Council Forward Plan – January 2013 to April 2013 
 

Reference Decision and Purpose Decision 
Body Decision Path Directorate Contact 

Lead Member 
(Porfolio 

Holder for . . .) 

Part 
II 

Date 
Report 

Published 
Consultee(s) Notes Decision 

Month 
 

The items included in the Forward Plan were correct at the time of publication. The Forward Plan may, however, change and you are advised to contact 
Moira Fraser – Tel: 01635 519045 or e-mail: mfraser@westberks.gov.uk to confirm the contents of any agenda before attending a meeting. 
Executive decisions may be taken by the Executive acting as a collective body or by officers acting under delegated powers. 

 

 7 

KEY: 
ID =  Individual Executive Member Decision 
EX =  Executive 
C =  Council 
GA = Governance & Audit Committee 
S = Standards Committee 
PC = Personnel Committee 

EX2590 District Profile 
 EX 14/02/13 EX Resources Jenny 

Legge 

Strategy, 
Performance, 
Council Plan, 
Housing, ICT, 
Corporate 
Services, 
Strategic 
Support, Legal 

    01 February 
2013 

EX2591 Community Right to Bid EX 14/02/13 EX Resources Andy 
Day 

Strategy, 
Performance, 
Council Plan, 
Housing, ICT, 
Corporate 
Services, 
Strategic 
Support, Legal 

    01 February 
2013 

EX2596 

Accommodation Based Support 
Services 
(Paragraph 3 - information relating to the 
financial/business affairs of a particular 
person) 
To advise upon existing contractual 
arrangements for two accommodation 
based services. To seek agreement to an 
exemption to the contract rules of 
procedure. 

EX 14/02/13 EX Communities Tandra 
Foster 

Strategy, 
Performance, 
Council Plan, 
Housing, ICT, 
Corporate 
Services, 
Strategic 
Support, Legal 

Yes    01 February 
2013 

MARCH 2013 

ID2438 Adoption of Parish Plans 
To adopt Parish Plans. ID 01/03/13 Resources Jo 

Naylor 

Partnerships, 
Equality, The 
Visions, 
Communities, 
Emergency 
Planning 

 TBC Local Members 
and Stakeholders  01 March 

2013 

P
age 13



West Berkshire Council Forward Plan – January 2013 to April 2013 
 

Reference Decision and Purpose Decision 
Body Decision Path Directorate Contact 

Lead Member 
(Porfolio 

Holder for . . .) 

Part 
II 

Date 
Report 

Published 
Consultee(s) Notes Decision 

Month 
 

The items included in the Forward Plan were correct at the time of publication. The Forward Plan may, however, change and you are advised to contact 
Moira Fraser – Tel: 01635 519045 or e-mail: mfraser@westberks.gov.uk to confirm the contents of any agenda before attending a meeting. 
Executive decisions may be taken by the Executive acting as a collective body or by officers acting under delegated powers. 

 

 8 

KEY: 
ID =  Individual Executive Member Decision 
EX =  Executive 
C =  Council 
GA = Governance & Audit Committee 
S = Standards Committee 
PC = Personnel Committee 

ID2450 Approval of Village Design Statements 
To approve Village Design Statements. ID 01/03/13 Environment Paula 

Amorelli 

Planning, 
Property, 
Highways, 
Transport 

 TBC Local Members 
and Stakeholders  01 March 

2013 

C2571 
Revenue Budget 2013-14 
To consider and recommend to Council the 
2013-14 revenue budget 

C 
14/02/13 EX 
05/03/13 C 

Resources Joseph 
Holmes 

Finance, 
Economic 
Development, 
Health & 
Safety, 
Pensions 

    
01 
November 
2012 

C2503 

Capital Strategy and Programme 2013-
2018 
To agree the Capital Strategy and 
Programme for the next five years. 

C 
14/02/13 EX 
05/03/13 C 

Resources Andy 
Walker 

Finance, 
Economic 
Development, 
Health and 
Safety, 
Pensions, 
Human 
Resources 

    01 March 
2013 

C2504 

Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) 
2013-17 
To agree the Council's Strategy for the next 
four years. 

C 
14/02/13 EX 
05/03/13 C 

Resources Joseph 
Holmes 

Finance, 
Economic 
Development, 
Health and 
Safety, 
Pensions, 
Human 
Resources 

    01 March 
2013 

C2502 

Revenue Budget: 2013-14 Financial 
Year, MTFS, Capital Strategy & 
Investment Strategy 
To consider and recommend to Council the 
2012-13 revenue budget. 

C 
14/02/13 EX 
05/03/13 C 

Resources 

Nick 
Carter/ 
Andy 
Walker/
Robert 
O'Reilly 

Finance, 
Economic 
Development, 
Health and 
Safety, 
Pensions, 
Human 
Resources 

    01 March 
2013 

P
age 14



West Berkshire Council Forward Plan – January 2013 to April 2013 
 

Reference Decision and Purpose Decision 
Body Decision Path Directorate Contact 

Lead Member 
(Porfolio 

Holder for . . .) 

Part 
II 

Date 
Report 

Published 
Consultee(s) Notes Decision 

Month 
 

The items included in the Forward Plan were correct at the time of publication. The Forward Plan may, however, change and you are advised to contact 
Moira Fraser – Tel: 01635 519045 or e-mail: mfraser@westberks.gov.uk to confirm the contents of any agenda before attending a meeting. 
Executive decisions may be taken by the Executive acting as a collective body or by officers acting under delegated powers. 

 

 9 

KEY: 
ID =  Individual Executive Member Decision 
EX =  Executive 
C =  Council 
GA = Governance & Audit Committee 
S = Standards Committee 
PC = Personnel Committee 

C2506 
Borrowing Limits and Annual 
Investment Strategy 2013/14 
 

C 
14/02/13 EX 
05/03/13 C 

Resources Andy 
Walker 

Finance, 
Economic 
Development, 
Health and 
Safety, 
Pensions, 
Human 
Resources 

    01 March 
2013 

C2519 
Revenue Budget 2013-14, MTFS, Capital 
Strategy & Investment Strategy 
 

C 
14/02/13 EX 
05/03/13 C 

Resources Joseph 
Holmes 

Finance, 
Economic 
Development, 
Health & 
Safety, 
Pensions, 
Human 
Resources 

    01 March 
2013 

C2544 Council Strategy Refresh 2013/14 
To update the Council Strategy 2013-2017. C 

14/02/13 EX 
05/03/13 C 

Resources Jason 
Teal 

Strategy, 
Performance, 
Council Plan, 
Housing, ICT, 
Corporate 
Services, 
Strategic 
Support, Legal 

 06/02/13   01 March 
2013 

C2581 
Health and Wellbeing Strategy 
To adopt the West Berkshire Health and 
Wellbeing Strategy. 

C 05/03/13 C Resources Andy 
Day 

Health and 
Wellbeing, 
Community 
Safety 

  

Health and 
Wellbeing Board, 
PCT, CCGs and 
other 
stakeholders 

 01 March 
2013 

C2597 Statutory Pay Policy Statement C 18/02/13 PC 
05/03/13 C Resources Jane 

Milone 

Finance, 
Economic 
Development, 
Health and 
Safety, 
Pensions, 
Human 
Resources 

  Corporate Board, 
Heads of Service  01 March 

2013 

P
age 15



West Berkshire Council Forward Plan – January 2013 to April 2013 
 

Reference Decision and Purpose Decision 
Body Decision Path Directorate Contact 

Lead Member 
(Porfolio 

Holder for . . .) 

Part 
II 

Date 
Report 

Published 
Consultee(s) Notes Decision 

Month 
 

The items included in the Forward Plan were correct at the time of publication. The Forward Plan may, however, change and you are advised to contact 
Moira Fraser – Tel: 01635 519045 or e-mail: mfraser@westberks.gov.uk to confirm the contents of any agenda before attending a meeting. 
Executive decisions may be taken by the Executive acting as a collective body or by officers acting under delegated powers. 

 

 10 

KEY: 
ID =  Individual Executive Member Decision 
EX =  Executive 
C =  Council 
GA = Governance & Audit Committee 
S = Standards Committee 
PC = Personnel Committee 

ID2426 

West Berkshire Forward Plan - April 
2013 to July 2013 
To advise Members of items to be 
considered by West Berkshire Council over 
the next four months. 

ID 14/03/13 Resources 
Moira 
Fraser 
(2045) 

Leader of 
Council  06/02/13 

All Members, 
published on 
website for local 
residents 

Not subject to call 
in. 

01 March 
2013 

EX2537 

Key Accountable Measures and 
Activities 2012/13. Update on progress: 
Q3 outturns 
 

EX 21/03/13 EX Resources Jason 
Teal 

Strategy, 
Performance, 
Council Plan, 
Housing, ICT, 
Corporate 
Services, 
Strategic 
Support, Legal 

    01 March 
2013 

EX2580 

Adoption of the Homelessness Review 
and Homelessness Strategy 2013-2018 
For Executive to approve and adopt the 
Homelessness Review and Homelessness 
Strategy 2013-2018 for West Berkshire 

EX 21/03/13 EX Communities Mel 
Brain 

Strategy, 
Performance, 
Council Plan, 
Housing, ICT, 
Corporate 
Services, 
Strategic 
Support, Legal 

    01 March 
2013 

APRIL 2013 

ID2439 Adoption of Parish Plans 
To adopt Parish Plans. ID 01/04/13 Resources Jo 

Naylor 

Partnerships, 
Equality, The 
Visions, 
Communities, 
Emergency 
Planning 

 TBC Local Members 
and Stakeholders  01 April 2013 

ID2451 Approval of Village Design Statements 
To approve Village Design Statements. ID 01/04/13 Environment Paula 

Amorelli 

Planning, 
Property, 
Highways, 
Transport 

 TBC Local Members 
and Stakeholders  01 April 2013 

P
age 16



West Berkshire Council Forward Plan – January 2013 to April 2013 
 

Reference Decision and Purpose Decision 
Body Decision Path Directorate Contact 

Lead Member 
(Porfolio 

Holder for . . .) 

Part 
II 

Date 
Report 

Published 
Consultee(s) Notes Decision 

Month 
 

The items included in the Forward Plan were correct at the time of publication. The Forward Plan may, however, change and you are advised to contact 
Moira Fraser – Tel: 01635 519045 or e-mail: mfraser@westberks.gov.uk to confirm the contents of any agenda before attending a meeting. 
Executive decisions may be taken by the Executive acting as a collective body or by officers acting under delegated powers. 

 

 11 

KEY: 
ID =  Individual Executive Member Decision 
EX =  Executive 
C =  Council 
GA = Governance & Audit Committee 
S = Standards Committee 
PC = Personnel Committee 

ID2427 

West Berkshire Forward Plan - May 2013 
to August 2013 
To advise Members of items to be 
considered by West Berkshire Council over 
the next four months. 

ID 11/04/13 Resources 
Moira 
Fraser 
(2045) 

Leader of 
Council  03/04/13 

All Members, 
published on 
website for local 
residents 

Not subject to call 
in. 

01 April 2013 

 

P
age 17



P
age 18

T
his page is intentionally left blank



O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 &

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
 W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 2
01

2/
13

Re
fe

re
nc

e
Su

bj
ec

t/p
ur

po
se

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 
ou

tc
om

e
Re

vi
ew

 B
od

y
Da

te
s

Le
ad

 O
ffi

ce
r(s

)/ 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ar

ea
Po

rtf
ol

io
 

Ho
ld

er
(s

)

St
at

us
:

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Co
m

pl
et

ed
Co

m
m

en
ts

O
SM

C/
11

/1
05

Di
gn

ity
 a

nd
 N

ut
rit

io
n 

– 
CQ

C 
St

an
da

rd
s

To
 re

vie
w 

th
e 

st
an

da
rd

s 
of

 d
ig

ni
ty

 a
nd

 n
ut

rit
io

n 
in

 lo
ca

l 
ho

sp
ita

ls 
- s

ur
ve

y 
ev

id
en

ce
 to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 b
y 

W
es

t 
Be

rk
sh

ire
 L

IN
k 

(H
ea

lth
W

at
ch

). 

To
 s

ur
ve

y 
an

d 
ho

ld
 fo

cu
s 

gr
ou

ps
 

de
ta

ilin
g 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

HS
P

St
ar

t: 
Ju

ly 
20

11
 E

nd
: 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
3

LI
Nk

, A
ge

 U
K

Cl
lr 

G
ra

ha
m

 
Jo

ne
s

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Ad
di

tio
na

l s
ur

ve
y 

of
 th

e 
Ro

ya
l B

er
ks

hi
re

 
Ho

sp
ita

l o
ut

pa
tie

nt
s 

be
in

g 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

in
 

O
ct

ob
er

 2
01

2.
 U

pd
at

e 
fro

m
 L

IN
ks

 
re

qu
ire

d 
at

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

m
ee

tin
g.

O
SM

C/
11

/1
07

Up
da

te
 o

n 
th

e 
He

al
th

 S
er

vi
ce

 in
 W

es
t B

er
ks

hi
re

To
 u

pd
at

e 
m

em
be

rs
 o

n 
th

e 
ch

an
ge

s 
to

 H
ea

lth
 

Se
rv

ice
 in

 W
es

t 
Be

rk
sh

ire

M
on

ito
rin

g 
ite

m
HS

P
O

ng
oi

ng
Ju

lie
 C

ur
tis

 - 
In

te
rim

  D
ire

ct
or

 
Jo

in
t 

Co
m

m
iss

io
ni

ng

Cl
lr 

G
ra

ha
m

 
Jo

ne
s

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Ju
lie

 C
ur

tis
 to

 b
e 

co
nt

ac
te

d 
ab

ou
t 

at
te

nd
an

ce
 a

t t
he

 n
ex

t m
ee

tin
g.

 

O
SM

C/
11

/1
19

Co
nt

in
ui

ng
 H

ea
lth

ca
re

 (C
HC

)  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
To

 e
xa

m
in

e 
th

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
NH

S 
CH

C 
sc

he
m

e 
in

 
th

e 
NH

S 
Be

rk
sh

ire
 W

es
t a

re
a

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w

HS
P

St
ar

t: 
Ja

n 
20

12
   

   
 

En
d:

 D
ec

 2
01

2
Ja

n 
Ev

an
s 

– 
27

36
 

Ad
ul

t S
oc

ia
l C

ar
e

Cl
lr 

G
ra

ha
m

 
Jo

ne
s

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Th
e 

fin
di

ng
s 

of
 th

e 
In

de
pe

nd
en

t R
ev

ie
w 

of
 

CH
C 

to
 b

e 
re

ce
ive

d 
at

 th
e 

De
ce

m
be

r 
m

ee
tin

g.
 

O
SM

C/
12

/1
22

Ho
m

e 
Ca

re
To

 u
nd

er
st

an
d 

an
d 

cr
itic

al
ly 

ap
pr

ai
se

 th
e 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
in

 
pl

ac
e 

fo
r t

he
 p

ro
vis

io
n 

of
 H

om
e 

Ca
re

. 

TB
D

HS
P

St
ar

t: 
TB

D
En

d:
 T

BD
Ja

n 
Ev

an
s–

27
36

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Ad

ul
t S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e
Co

un
cil

lo
r J

oe
 

M
oo

ne
y

To
 b

e 
sc

he
du

le
d

Th
e 

re
m

it 
of

 re
vie

w 
wo

rk
 to

 b
e 

ex
pl

or
ed

 
wi

th
 J

un
e 

G
ra

ve
s/

Ja
n 

Ev
an

s 
in

 O
ct

ob
er

 
20

12
.

O
SM

C/
12

/1
33

PC
T 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Ha
nd

ov
er

To
 e

xa
m

in
e 

th
e 

PC
T'

s 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 fo

r t
he

 h
an

do
ve

r 
of

 it
s 

qu
al

ity
 re

sp
on

sib
ilit

ie
s 

to
 C

lin
ica

l  
Co

m
m

iss
io

ni
ng

 G
ro

up
s

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w.

M
em

be
rs

 
sa

tis
fie

d 
wi

th
 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

HS
P

St
ar

t: 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

3
En

d:
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

3
Sa

m
 O

to
ro

pe
c,

 
PC

T
Cl

lr 
G

ra
ha

m
 

Jo
ne

s
Pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
to

 b
e 

m
ad

e 
at

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
3 

m
ee

tin
g.

 

O
SM

C/
09

/0
2

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t f
or

 L
ev

el
 O

ne
 In

di
ca

to
rs

To
 m

on
ito

r q
ua

rte
rly

 th
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
 le

ve
ls 

ac
ro

ss
 

th
e 

Co
un

cil
 a

nd
 to

 c
on

sid
er

, w
he

re
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
, a

ny
 

re
m

ed
ia

l a
ct

io
n.

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w 

wi
th

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

rs
.

M
on

ito
rin

g 
ite

m
O

SM
C

St
ar

t: 
ea

ch
 Q

 
En

d:
  

Ja
so

n 
Te

al
 –

 2
10

2 
 

Po
lic

y 
& 

Co
m

m
un

ica
tio

n

Co
un

cil
lo

r 
An

th
on

y 
St

an
sf

el
d

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Q
ua

rte
rly

 it
em

. Q
2 

20
12

/1
3 

to
 J

an
ua

ry
 

m
ee

tin
g

O
SM

C/
11

/1
29

Ho
us

in
g 

Al
lo

ca
tio

ns
 p

ol
ic

y
To

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f a
 n

ew
 p

ol
icy

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
po

lic
y 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

su
pp

or
te

d 
by

 ta
sk

 
gr

ou
p 

an
d 

in
di

vid
ua

l M
em

be
r 

ac
tiv

ity
.

O
SM

C
Fe

b-
12

M
el

 B
ra

in
 - 

24
03

 
So

cia
l C

ar
e 

Co
m

m
iss

io
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

Ho
us

in
g

Co
un

cil
lo

r 
Ro

ge
r C

ro
ft

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

- A
dd

ed
 to

 w
or

k 
pr

og
ra

m
m

e 
at

 th
e 

10
 

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
12

 m
ee

tin
g,

 fo
llo

wi
ng

 a
 

su
gg

es
tio

n 
by

 C
or

po
ra

te
 B

oa
rd

- F
ol

lo
wi

ng
 c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
ex

er
cis

e 
by

 
Ho

us
in

g 
Se

rv
ice

, e
xp

ec
te

d 
to

 re
tu

rn
 to

 
O

SM
C 

in
 e

ar
ly 

20
13

O
SM

C/
12

/1
28

Yo
ut

h 
Ju

st
ic

e 
 

To
 re

vie
w 

th
e 

ou
tc

om
es

 b
ei

ng
 a

ch
ie

ve
d 

fo
llo

wi
ng

 th
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

m
ad

e 
to

 p
ol

ice
 in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 w

ith
 y

ou
ng

 
pe

op
le

 a
nd

 th
e 

re
su

lta
nt

 d
ro

p 
in

 p
eo

pl
e 

en
te

rin
g 

th
e 

yo
ut

h 
ju

st
ice

 s
ys

te
m

.

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w 

wi
th

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

rs
.

O
SM

C
St

ar
t: 

TB
D

En
d:

 T
BD

Su
sa

n 
Po

we
ll, 

Ro
bi

n 
Ri

ck
ar

d
Co

un
cil

lo
r 

An
th

on
y 

St
an

sf
el

d

To
 b

e 
sc

he
du

le
d

- I
te

m
 ra

ise
d 

in
 re

sp
on

se
 to

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 
re

po
rte

d 
at

 Q
2 

20
11

/1
2.

 S
ee

 a
ge

nd
a 

an
d 

m
in

ut
es

 o
f 2

1/
02

/1
2.

Page 19



O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 &

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
 W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 2
01

2/
13

Re
fe

re
nc

e
Su

bj
ec

t/p
ur

po
se

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 
ou

tc
om

e
Re

vi
ew

 B
od

y
Da

te
s

Le
ad

 O
ffi

ce
r(s

)/ 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ar

ea
Po

rtf
ol

io
 

Ho
ld

er
(s

)

St
at

us
:

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Co
m

pl
et

ed
Co

m
m

en
ts

O
SM

C/
12

/1
30

Co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n

Th
e 

ef
fe

ct
ive

ne
ss

 o
f c

on
su

lta
tio

n 
un

de
rta

ke
n 

by
 th

e 
Co

un
cil

 

Ta
sk

 g
ro

up
 re

vie
w 

wi
th

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

rs
 a

nd
 

ex
te

rn
al

 p
ar

tn
er

s.

O
SM

C
St

ar
t: 

TB
D

En
d:

 T
BD

Ja
so

n 
Te

al
 –

 2
10

2 
 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Su

pp
or

t
Co

un
cil

lo
r 

An
th

on
y 

St
an

sf
el

d

To
 b

e 
sc

he
du

le
d

ite
m

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 a
t O

SM
C 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 

20
12

-0
4-

17

O
SM

C/
12

/1
34

Ho
us

in
g 

an
d 

Ho
m

el
es

sn
es

s
To

 c
on

sid
er

 th
e 

fa
ct

or
s 

co
nt

rib
ut

in
g 

to
 a

n 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 
ho

m
el

es
sn

es
s.

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w 

wi
th

 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
es

 
fro

m
 S

ov
er

ei
gn

 
Ho

us
in

g 
an

d 
CA

B

O
SM

C
St

ar
t: 

26
/1

1/
12

En
d:

 2
6/

11
/1

2
Ju

ne
 G

ra
ve

s
Co

un
cil

lo
r 

Ro
ge

r C
ro

ft
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s
- I

te
m

 in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 a
t O

SM
C 

m
ee

tin
g 

of
 

26
/0

6/
12

.
- B

ro
ug

ht
 to

 m
ee

tin
g 

on
 3

1/
07

/1
2

- H
ou

sin
g 

Se
rv

ice
 to

 le
ad

 o
n 

co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

ac
tiv

ity
; f

ur
th

er
 s

cr
ut

in
y 

to
 ta

ke
 p

la
ce

 in
 

la
te

 2
01

2
- O

ne
 d

ay
 s

pe
cia

l s
cr

ut
in

y 
re

vie
w 

ar
ra

ng
ed

 fo
r 2

6 
No

ve
m

be
r 2

01
2

O
SM

C/
12

/1
35

An
nu

al
 ta

rg
et

 s
et

tin
g

To
 e

xa
m

in
e 

th
e 

an
nu

al
 ta

rg
et

s 
be

in
g 

se
t f

or
 2

01
3/

14
.

Ta
sk

 g
ro

up
 

wo
rk

in
g 

di
re

ct
ly 

wi
th

 P
M

 o
ffi

ce
rs

An
nu

al
ly 

re
cu

rri
ng

O
SM

C
St

ar
t: 

Se
pt

em
be

r
En

d:
Ja

so
n 

Te
al

 –
 2

10
2 

 
St

ra
te

gi
c 

Su
pp

or
t

Co
un

cil
lo

r 
An

th
on

y 
St

an
sf

el
d

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

In
de

pe
nd

en
t w

or
k,

 u
ns

up
po

rte
d 

by
 

sc
ru

tin
y 

of
fic

er
s.

 O
ut

pu
t d

ire
ct

ly 
in

to
 th

e 
fo

llo
wi

ng
 y

ea
r's

 C
ou

nc
il P

la
n.

O
SM

C/
12

/1
39

Sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

ea
rly

 y
ea

rs
To

 c
on

tri
bu

te
 to

 th
e 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f t
he

 s
tra

te
gy

 fo
r 

m
an

ag
in

g 
sc

ho
ol

 o
rg

an
isa

tio
n 

th
at

 e
ns

ur
es

 th
re

 a
re

 
su

ffi
cie

nt
 s

ch
oo

l p
la

ce
s 

an
d 

in
 th

e 
rig

ht
 lo

ca
tio

ns
 to

 
m

ee
t d

em
an

d

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w

O
SM

C
St

ar
t: 

11
/1

2/
12

En
d:

 1
1/

12
/1

2
Ia

n 
Pe

ar
so

n 
- 2

72
9 

 
He

ad
 o

f E
du

ca
tio

n
Co

un
cil

lo
r I

re
ne

 
Ne

ill
In

 P
ro

gr
es

s
Ag

re
ed

 a
t t

he
 m

ee
tin

g 
of

 1
8 

Se
pt

em
be

r 
20

12
- T

o 
be

 in
clu

de
d 

on
 D

ec
em

be
r a

ge
nd

a

O
SM

C/
12

/1
40

Sc
ho

ol
s 

Pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
To

 d
isc

us
s 

pr
og

re
ss

 in
 s

ch
oo

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

, 
pa

rti
cu

la
rly

 in
 E

ng
lis

h 
an

d 
M

at
he

m
at

ics
.

in
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w

O
SM

C
St

ar
t: 

TB
D

En
d:

 T
BD

Ia
n 

Pe
ar

so
n 

- 2
72

9 
 

He
ad

 o
f E

du
ca

tio
n

Co
un

cil
lo

r I
re

ne
 

Ne
ill

To
 b

e 
sc

he
du

le
d

- I
te

m
 in

co
rp

or
at

ed
 a

t O
SM

C 
m

ee
tin

g 
of

 
30

/1
0/

12
.

- S
ch

ed
ul

e 
fo

r e
ar

ly 
20

13
.

O
SM

C/
09

/5
7

Re
ve

nu
e 

an
d 

ca
pi

ta
l b

ud
ge

t r
ep

or
ts

To
 re

ce
ive

 th
e 

la
te

st
 p

er
io

d 
re

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
ca

pi
ta

l 
bu

dg
et

 re
po

rts
To

 c
on

sid
er

 a
ny

 a
re

as
 o

f c
on

ce
rn

.

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

r v
ia

 in
 

m
ee

tin
g 

re
vie

w

M
on

ito
rin

g 
ite

m
RM

W
G

La
te

st
 re

po
rt 

to
 e

ac
h 

m
ee

tin
g

An
dy

 W
al

ke
r –

 
24

33
 F

in
an

ce
Co

un
cil

lo
r A

la
n 

La
w

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

M
ay

 le
ad

 to
 a

re
as

 fo
r i

n 
de

pt
h 

re
vie

w.

O
SM

C/
09

/6
3

Es
ta

bl
is

hm
en

t R
ep

or
ts

 
To

 re
ce

ive
 th

e 
la

te
st

 re
po

rt 
on

 th
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 th

e 
Co

un
cil

's 
es

ta
bl

ish
m

en
t.

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
d 

by
, a

nd
 

qu
es

tio
ni

ng
 o

f, 
le

ad
 o

ffi
ce

r v
ia

 in
 

m
ee

tin
g 

re
vie

w

M
on

ito
rin

g 
ite

m
RM

W
G

Co
ns

id
er

 q
ua

rte
rly

 
re

po
rts

. Q
1/

3 
su

m
m

ar
y 

re
pt

. F
ul

l r
ep

t f
or

 Q
2/

4

Ro
be

rt 
O

'R
ei

lly
 –

 
23

58
 H

um
an

 
Re

so
ur

ce
s

Co
un

cil
lo

r 
An

th
on

y 
St

an
sf

el
d

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

M
ay

 le
ad

 to
 a

re
as

 fo
r i

n 
de

pt
h 

re
vie

w.
  Q

1 
- O

ct
ob

er
. Q

2 
- F

eb
 (f

ol
lo

wi
ng

 E
xe

c 
in

 
Ja

n)

O
SM

C/
11

/1
10

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

g
To

 re
vie

w 
th

e 
Co

un
cil

’s 
po

lic
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 fo
r 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

g.

In
 a

 m
ee

tin
g 

re
vie

w 
th

e 
Co

un
cil

’s 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 to
 

En
er

gy
 S

av
in

g

RM
W

G
St

ar
t: 

Ap
ril

 2
01

4
En

d:
  A

pr
il 2

01
4 

Ad
ria

n 
Sl

au
gh

te
r

Co
un

cil
lo

r 
Hi

la
ry

 C
ol

e
Co

m
pl

et
e

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 in

 A
pr

il 2
01

2.
  R

ev
ie

w 
to

 b
e 

un
de

rta
ke

n 
in

 A
pr

il 2
01

4.

Page 20



O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 &

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
 C

O
M

M
IS

S
IO

N
 W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

M
E

 2
01

2/
13

Re
fe

re
nc

e
Su

bj
ec

t/p
ur

po
se

M
et

ho
do

lo
gy

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 
ou

tc
om

e
Re

vi
ew

 B
od

y
Da

te
s

Le
ad

 O
ffi

ce
r(s

)/ 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Ar

ea
Po

rtf
ol

io
 

Ho
ld

er
(s

)

St
at

us
:

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Co
m

pl
et

ed
Co

m
m

en
ts

O
SM

C/
11

/1
11

Ri
sk

 R
eg

is
te

r
To

 s
cr

ut
in

ise
 in

di
vid

ua
l it

em
s 

on
 th

e 
Ri

sk
 R

eg
ist

er
 o

n 
an

 a
nn

ua
l b

as
is.

An
nu

al
 re

cc
ur

en
ce

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w 

an
d 

sc
ru

tin
ise

 
in

di
vid

ua
l it

em
s 

on
 R

isk
 R

eg
ist

er
.

M
on

ito
rin

g 
ite

m
RM

W
G

St
ar

t: 
TB

D
En

d:
  T

BD
Ia

n 
Pr

ie
st

le
y

Co
un

cil
lo

r 
An

th
on

y 
St

an
sf

el
d

To
 b

e 
sc

he
du

le
d

An
nu

al
 It

em
 fo

r N
ov

em
be

r

O
SM

C/
11

/1
12

M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 F

in
an

ci
al

 S
tra

te
gy

To
 re

vie
w 

th
e 

ro
le

 a
nd

 fo
rm

at
 o

f t
he

 M
TF

S
An

nu
al

 re
cu

rre
nc

e

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w 

of
 th

e 
M

TF
S

RM
W

G
St

ar
t: 

O
ct

 2
01

3
En

d:
 O

ct
 2

01
3 

An
dy

 W
al

ke
r

Co
un

cil
lo

r A
la

n 
La

w
An

nu
al

 it
em

 fo
r O

ct
ob

er

O
SM

C/
11

/1
13

Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 fo

r B
lu

e 
Ba

dg
e 

Ho
ld

er
To

 re
vie

w 
th

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ne

w 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

, 
cr

ite
ria

 a
nd

 ru
le

s 
of

 u
se

 fo
r B

lu
e 

Ba
dg

e 
ho

ld
er

s 
fo

llo
wi

ng
 th

e 
in

tro
du

ct
io

n 
of

 th
em

 in
 J

an
ua

ry
 2

01
2.

In
 m

ee
tin

g 
re

vie
w.

RM
W

G
St

ar
t: 

5 
Fe

b 
20

13
En

d:
  5

 F
eb

 2
01

3 
M

ar
k 

Ed
wa

rd
s

Co
un

cil
lo

r K
ei

th
 

Ch
op

pi
ng

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

Re
qu

es
te

d 
by

 R
M

W
G

 o
n 

26
 J

ul
y 

20
11

K
ey

:
O

S
M

C
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 a
nd

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t 
C

om
m

is
si

on
R

M
W

G
R

es
ou

rc
e 

M
an

ag
em

en
t W

or
ki

ng
 G

ro
up

H
S

P
H

ea
lth

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
P

an
el

Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF A PRIVATE MEETING OF A DECISION-MAKING BODY 
TO WHICH THE CHAIR OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 

MANAGEMENT COMMISSION HAS AGREED1 
 

Notice of an imminent occasion when the public may be excluded from a meeting due to the 
likelihood that if members of the public were present during an item of business confidential or 

exempt information would be disclosed to them and which the Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Commission has agreed is urgent and cannot reasonably be deferred. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 

                                            
1 In accordance with Regulation 5(7) of the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) 
(England) Regulations 2012. 
 

P
age 23



1. At least 28 clear days before a private meeting2 of a decision-making body, public notice3 must be given which must include 
a statement of reasons for the meeting to be held in private. 

2. At least 5 clear days before a private meeting of a decision-making body, further public notice4 must be given which must 
include a statement of reasons for the meeting to be held in private, details of any representations received by the decision-
making body about why the meeting should be open to the public and a statement of the Council’s response to such 
representations. 

3. Where the date by which a meeting must be held makes compliance with the above requirements impracticable, the meeting 
may only be held in private where the decision-making body has obtained agreement from the Chair of the Overview and 
Scrutiny Management Commission. 

4. Compliance with the requirements for the giving of public notice has been impracticable in relation to the business detailed 
below.  
 

Date of 
Decision or 
period 
within 
which the 
decision is 
to be made 
 

Ref No: Matter in respect of 
which the decision is to 
be made 

Short Description Decision maker Executive 
Member & Lead 
Officer 

List of documents to be 
submitted to decision 
maker  
 

Public or 
Private 
meeting.  
Statement of 
reasons if 
private. 

17 January 
2013  

EX2572 London Road Industrial Estate 
(LRIE) Developer 'Opportunity 
Document'   
 

To present the LRIE 
Opportunity Document to the 
Executive on 170113 and 
seek the Executive's approval 
to publish the Opportunity 
Document. 
 

Executive Councillor Pamela Bale 
Portfolio Holder for 
Partnerships, Equality, 
The Visions, 
Communities, 
Emergency Planning 
 
Lead Officer is Bill 
Bagnell (Special 
Projects - 01635 
519980) 

Report Private 
meeting,  
- (Paragraph 3 - 
information 
relating to 
financial/business 
affairs of a 
particular person) 
 

 

                                            
2 A ‘private meeting’ means a meeting or part of a meeting of a decision making body which is open to the public except to the extent that the public are 
excluded due to the confidential or exempt business to be transacted. 
 
3 In accordance with Regulation 5(2) of the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012. 
 
4 In accordance with Regulation 5(4) of the Local Authorities (Executive Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England) Regulations 2012. 
 
 

P
age 24



5. The Chair of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee has agreed that the Executive may hold a private meeting to consider the 
business referred to in paragraph 4 above because the meeting is urgent and cannot reasonably be deferred for the reasons 
stated below.  

 
Matter in respect of 
which the decision is to 
be made 

Reasons why meeting urgent and cannot reasonably be deferred 

EX2572 Delays could have serious financial implications for the Council 
 

Ref No Representations as to why Meeting should not 
be held in Private 

Monitoring Officer’s Response 

EX2572   
 
 
 
Andy Day 
Head of Strategic Support 
West Berkshire Council 

 
05 December 2012  

P
age 25



P
age 26

T
his page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1. West Berkshire Forward Plan - January 2013 to April 2013
	Appendix A - Forward Plan Jan 2013 - Apr 2013
	Scrutiny Work Programme
	Notice of Private Decisions


